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Memo 

 To:  Distribution List 

 From:   Susie Ikkutisluk Licensing Trainee 

 Subject:  DIAND Water Use Inspection Reports. 

 Date:     July 28, 2004 

For information purposes, the above mentioned report for the following,  has been placed on our 

ftp site (http:\\ftp.nunavut.ca) in “nwb” and “NWB3 MUNICIPAL” in each individual folder.  

Any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact our office. 

-NWB3CAM0207    -NWB3GRI0308 

-NWB3IQA     -NWB3KIM0207 

-NWB3KUG0308    -NWB3PEL9803 

-NWB3RAN0207    -NWB3REP 

-NWB3RES     -NWB3TAL 

-NWB3WHA 

 

 Regards, 

  Original signed by: 

Susie Ikkutisluk 

Licensing Trainee 

 

Distribution: 

 

Elizabeth Sherlock, DIAND 

Constantine Bodykevich, DIAND 

Robert Eno, DIAND 

Stephanie Hawkins, DIAND 

Jack Kaniak, KIA (if applicable) 

Tongola Sandy, KIA (if applicable) 

Salamonie Shoo, QIA (if applicable) 

Josee Galipeau, NWMB 

Colette Meloche, EC 

Paula Pacholek, EC 

Earle Baddaloo, GN 

Derrick Moggy, DFO 

Tania Gordanier, DFO 

Jim Wall, NWB (or whoever is the tech for the file) 



 

 

 


